RAPID CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT
MEMORAMNDUM

April 23, 2014
MEMO TO: Chief of Police Steve Allender
FROM: - Comphance Officer Teresa Pullen

SUBJECT:  Alcohol License Renewal: Package (off-sale) Malt Beverage
Big D Oil Company
Big D Oil Co. #22
49 E. Omaha St.
Rapid City, South Dakota 57702

Licensing Information:
Big D Oil Company, dba Big D Oil Co. # 22, apphed for Package (off-sale) Malt
Beverage renewal for the business, located at 49 E. Omaha St.

Local Criminal History Check on Officers/Directors/Partners/Stockholders or Managers listed:

¢ Virginia Palek Record Satisfactory
¢ Donald Policky I Record Satisfactory
Alcohol Compliance Check:

¢ Failed an alcohol compliance check 4/16/2014.

Non-compliance Contacts:
¢ Nothing noted

Bar File Information:
s No change in operation from the previous application.
» The existing alcohol license file will continue to be mamtamed in CID.

Recommendation:
¢ Information provided pending your approval for reissue.

Owasas Cullon

Teresa Pullen
License Compliance
Criminal Investigation Division
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